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Sydney West Joint Regional Planning Panel
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Sydney NSW 2001

i‘i“",’ The Hon. Pru Goward MP
NSW

Attn: Ms S Jattan

Dear Ms Taylor
Appointment of an alternate relevant planning authority

I refer to the request for a pre-Gateway review (PGR_2014_CAMPB_001_00) for a proposal
to rezone land to permit a cemetery at 166-176 St Andrews Road, Varroville.

Having considered the proposal and the comments from the Sydney West Joint Regional
Planning Panel (the Panel) and Campbellitown Council, | have selected the Panel as the
alternate relevant planning authority for this matter.

The Panel will be responsible for progressing the matter in accordance with the provisions of
the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. The Department of Planning and
Environment will assist the Panel Secretariat in progressing this matter if necessary.

If you have any enquiries about this matter, please contact Ms Rachel Cumming, Director,
Metropolitan (Parramatta), at the Department on (02) 9860 1174.

Yours sincerely

Pru Goward MP
Minister for Planning
Minister for Women

J, MAR 207

Level 15, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 5341, Sydney NSW 2001
Phone: {61 2) 8574 5300 Fax. (61 2) 9339 5520 Email office@goward minister nsw.gov.au
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Ms Lindy Deitz Our Ref: 15/01864
Acting General Manager

Campbelitown City Council

PO Box 57

Campbelltown NSW 2560

Dear Ms Deitz
Request for pre-Gateway review — (PGR_2014_CAMPB_001_00)

| refer to the request for a pre-Gateway review (PGR_2014_CAMPB_001_00) for a proposal
to rezone land to permit a cemetery at 166-176 St Andrews Road, Varroville.

Having considered the proposal and the comments from the Sydney West Joint Regional
Planning Panel (the Panel) and Campbelltown Council, | have selected the Panel as the
alternate relevant planning authority for this matter. They have been instructed to prepare and
administer the planning proposal on my behalf.

| have made this decision as Council has indicated that it does not wish to be the relevant
planning authority for the planning proposal. The appointment of an alternate relevant
planning authority is consistent with the State government’s commitment to reducing the time
taken to complete local environmental plans.

The Panel may contact Council to discuss the administrative aspects of the planning proposal
at a later stage. Your assistance in this regard would be appreciated.

If you have any enquiries about this matter, please contact Ms Rachel Cumming, Director,
Metropolitan (Parramatta), at the Department on (02) 9860 1174.

Yours sincerely

Pru Goward MP
Minister for Planning
Minister for Women

b MAR 201

Level 15, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 5341, Sydney NSW 2001
Phone: (61 2) 8574 5300 Fax: (61 2) 9339 5520 Email: office@goward.minister.nsw.qov.auy




